
City of Beaufort 
Professional Civil Engineering and Related Services 

Indefinite Delivery Contract (RFQ 2017-IDC 01) 
Questions and Answers Submitted by September 21, 2016 

 
1. Can you please confirm if you want entire proposal completed using SF 330 or only for section c. 

Key Personnel SF 330 A-E. 

Answer: Please complete all sections of the SF330.  Providing more information about your 

personnel will allow the City evaluation team a broader picture of your key personnel. In 

regards to past projects, the limit of 5 projects is in reference to the presenting firm’s work 

history.  For section “F” of the SF330, you may provide up to 10 projects.  It is up to the 

submitter’s discretion how many projects they list in section “F”.   The key personnel’s projects 

may match those of the Firm’s Work History or be different as some key personnel may not 

have been involved in the Firm’s five referenced projects. 

2. Is the SF330 from requirement for each team member or just for the primary firm? 
 
Answer: As stated on page 7 in section IV Submission Requirements under subsection II-part c 
“The submission should clearly outline the background and experience for the key personnel. 
The key personnel consist of those members from the engineering firm who will be participating 
in the any City engineering projects.”  
 

3. Can we submit a statement of qualifications for only geotechnical services, OR do we need to be 
able to provide all of the services listed in the Request for Qualifications? 
 
Answer: Firms responding to the City’s RFQ 2017-IDC 01 Professional Civil Engineering and 
Related Services Indefinite Delivery Contract must be able to provide all services listed in 
section II. General Scope of Services beginning on page 5 of the RFQ.  
 

4. Does the primary consultant need to be a certified engineering firm? 
 
Answer: Yes, the primary consultant does need to be a licensed, insured, bonded, experienced 
and reputable professional engineering firm.  
 

5. Do the sub consultants need to be a certified engineering firm? 
 
Answer: No, if a sub consultant is not a licensed, insured, bonded, experienced and reputable 
professional engineering firm then the primary consultant would need to be.  
 

6. Does the primary consultant need to have the ability to perform all the services listed in the 
RFQ?  In other words, since the city may select multiple firms, will the city consider selecting a 
firm that performs only select services listed in the RFQ? 
 
Answer:  The primary consultant does not have to perform all the services in house, but needs 
to have the ability to partner with sub consultants to accomplish and complete any assigned 
project or task. 



 
7. What is the city of Beaufort’s definition of a local office? 

 
Answer: The City of Beaufort’s definition of a local office is an office that is within Beaufort 
County. 
 

8. Are payment and performance bonds needed? 
 
Answer: Section IV Submission Requirements under II Proposal format letter h Other 
Information to Provide of the RFQ has been addressed in Addendum No. 1. 

 


